AIX STIMSON LUMBER COMPANY

PO Box 1499
Newport, WA 99156
(509) 447-3686

June 24, 2015

Attn: Sandra Treccani
Hydrogeologist

Toxic Cleanup Program
WA. Dept. of Ecology
4601 N Monroe
Spokane, WA 99205

Subj: 2015 Annual MMR Report: Former Josephine Mill No. 1
Dear Ms. Treccani:

Stimson employees Steven Petrin {(Corporate Environmental Manager) and Ted Carlson (Area
Woodlands Manager) completed an annual spring site inspection on June 18, 2015 pursuant to the Post
Removal Site Control Plan (PRSCP) found in Appendix E to the Final Removal Action Report (RAR) dated
February 10, 2012. The PRSCP outlines the long-term maintenance and monitoring obligations to
ensure the continuous protection, integrity and stability of the mine waste repository constructed at the
former Josephine Mill No. 1 in Pend Oreille County, Washington. This letter serves as the 2015 annual
spring Monitoring Maintenance and Repairs (MMR) report.

No 100-year storm event or other significant event (earthquake, extreme weather event, forest fire,
etc.) occurred at the site since the last inspection was completed on May 7, 2014.

The following list {in bold) include the items to be inspected during each site visit (Section 3.1.1 of the
PRSCP} with relevant comments and observations depicted in italics. All photos were taken during the
June 18, 2015 inspection. There was no sign or potential sign of damage to the items below, therefore
no repairs are recommended.

























